CWA Local 3642 Membership Meeting April 8, 2025

Call to Order: 10 a.m.

E-board in attendance: Tammy Scott, Tammy Hux, Deron Johnson, Alan Creason and Raven Johnson.

E-board not in attendance: Nanette Daniels and Sebrenda Clifton.

Tammy Hux read the minutes from the February 11, 2025 meeting.

Motion to accept the minutes from the previous meeting: First Deron Johnson and Tammy Scott second.

All in favor: yes All against: 0

Motion carried: 0 against 0 abstain. Motion carried to accept as read.

Tammy Hux went over the financial reports for the months of February and March 2025.

Motion to accept the financial reports: First Alan Creason and second Tammy Hux.

All in favor: yes All against: 0

Motion carried: 0 against 0 abstain.

Motion carried to accept the financial reports as read.

Nancy McLemore read the Finance Committee's new budget for May 2025 through September 2025.

Motion to accept the budget: First Alan Creason and second Deron Johnson.

All in favor: yes All against: 0

Motion carried: 0 against 0 abstain.

Motion carried to accept budget as read.

New business read by Tammy Scott

We held our Spring Fling (member appreciation day) on March 29, 2025 at the Bond Park Senior Center in Cary. We had approximately 100 people attended and it was a really good time.

We sent our emails regarding some steward meetings and had only three stewards reply. Please make sure if you have an email address change you provide that to the local. We will not schedule these meetings unless we have more participation.

The contract is uploaded on our website, Facebook and American-agents.org. We are trying to get some printed copies for our stewards. We are currently getting prices from different companies. We have the old contract and current on our Facebook page.

Please remember that VTO is not contractual. This is a company privilege and is not addressed in our contract.

Please remember that when requesting a steward, per Article 25, it's any steward on duty. I have important duties as president and have an entire team. The process is to reach out to a steward on duty. No one can be expected to work 24 hours a day. Your CCM will provide a list of who's on duty. You will then need to pick a steward from that list. There is a list of stewards on our Facebook page, website and bulletin board at the res office.

Thank you all for showing support for our local with the "Wear Red Thursday."

Drawing winner:

February 2025: Mary Katherine Daniels

March 2025: Shawn Dunn

End of New Business

Report of committees:

The Safety Committee, Bernard Griffin and Alan Creason will have a meeting this quarter and the results will be shared at our next membership meeting in June. The minutes will be posted on the website.

Health and Welfare:

Please keep our members and their families in your thoughts and prayers.

Membership Meeting Drawing: Morgana McCracken

Is there anything anyone would like to bring to the floor before we adjourn? No questions.

Motion to adjourn meeting: First Alan Creason and second Deron Johnson.

All in favor: yes All against 0

Motion carried: 0 against 0 abstain.

Motion carried

Meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m.